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Adam O'Connor

From: system@accelo.com on behalf of "Pamela  Gould" <landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2017 1:36 PM
To: Adam O'Connor
Subject: *Submission Details for company Division of Resources and Geoscience (org_comments)
Attachments: 219948_009_ Agency Submission 20170809_ DP&E DRG Landuse_2017Aug10_1335.pdf

Confidentiality Requested: no  

Submitted by a Planner: yes  

Disclosable Political Donation: no  

Name: Pamela Gould  
Organisation: Division of Resources and Geoscience (Land Use Assessment Team) 
Govt. Agency: Yes  
Email: landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au  

Address:  
516 High Street  

Maitland, NSW  
2320  

Content:  
See attached  

IP Address: - 141.243.9.170  
Submission: Online Submission from company Division of Resources and Geoscience (org_comments) 
https://majorprojects.accelo.com/?action=view_activity&id=219948  

Submission for Job: #8576 Mod 4 - Sydenham Station and Metro Facility South - Sydney Metro City & Southwest - 
Chatswood to Sydenham  
https://majorprojects.accelo.com/?action=view_job&id=8576  

Site: #3210 Sydney Metro City & Southwest - Chatswood to Sydenham 
https://majorprojects.accelo.com/?action=view_site&id=3210  
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Adam O'Connor

From: pamela.gould@industry.nsw.gov.au on behalf of Landuse Minerals 
<landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 August 2017 4:07 PM
To: Adam O'Connor
Subject: Re: FW: For comment - Sydney Metro City and Southwest - Chatswood to Sydenham 

Modification 4 - DPI Land

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Adam, 
We have not been DPI - Landuse for many years. 
We are currently DP&E - DRG Landuse. 
The advice from one of our Senior Geoscientist is that we have no resources or titles in the proposed 
development area, and thus no comments to make. 

Regards

Pamela Gould

Land Use Assessment Team 
Division of Resources and Geoscience 
516 High Street | Maitland NSW 2320 
PO Box 344 | Hunter Region Mail Centre NSW 2310 
T: 02 4931 6697 | E: landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au 

 

  

   




